



Young-Hee HAN

Profile

I firmly believe that my academic achievements coupled with my varied work experiences enhances my appeal to a broad spectrum of English-learning niche groups of students. I am responsible and have strong work ethics. I am organized, punctual, energetic, positive, outgoing, and enjoy helping others achieve their goals. I am comfortable with students of all ages, and never view a challenge as unattainable without giving it my best effort. I am TESOL-certified and am interested in teaching English in Korea. I look forward to meeting new people and building strong relationships with students who are interested in learning English.

Experience

OWNER-MANAGER, BB'S CAFÉ, NEWMARKET, NEW ZEALAND — 2004-2009

Part owner and manager of a café business in a high-traffic commercial and fashion district in Auckland, New Zealand. Voluntarily assisted student-employees with term papers at university and college levels, and taught conversational English to L2 backroom staff.

MANAGER, CIE WELLINGTON PRINTSHOP, WELLINGTON, NEW ZEALAND — 1997-2004

Manager in Digital Print Department. In charge of fiscal and operational quality and adherence in digital design and print to the high standards requested by customers. Taught English conversation, grammar, and composition on a volunteer basis to non-native English speaking employees.

MORTGAGE MANAGER, BANK OF NEW ZEALAND, BROWNS BAY, NEW ZEALAND — 1994-1997

Assessed and approved personal, housing, and business loans.

ASSISTANT MANAGER, INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT, KOREA DEVELOPMENT INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED, SEOUL, KOREA — 1991-1993

Analyzed and made recommendations of companies listed on the Korea Stock Exchange to foreign investors.

Education

Washington State University, Pullman, Washington, USA — Master's program in Accounting, 1989-1991

University of Idaho, Moscow, Idaho, USA — Master's in Business Administration (MBA) 1986-1989

Yonsei University, Seoul, Korea — Bachelor's degree in Chemistry, 1982-1986

Saint George's Primary & Secondary School, Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei — 1970-1981

Skills

TESOL certification, New Zealand, NZQA certified.

Bi-lingual (English and Korean), conversant with Bahasa Malay and Chinese (Hokkien dialect).

Proficient in PCs and Apple Macs, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Desktop digital publishing and design, Microsoft Office including MS Publisher.

Referrals

Dong-Mee Park, Auckland, New Zealand email: d-park22@yahoo.com

Terry O'Leary, Wellington, New Zealand email: terryoleary@xtra.co.nz